
From: Lorna A. Syme
To: "Rodgers, Janice (JMD)"
Cc: Jack MacDonald
Subject: RE: EA Sessions.draft 1.12 09 16
Date: Sunday, December 11, 2016 4:48:05 PM

Sorry – I did delete the  already, but can easily add it back on.  Please let me know his
preference.
 
Jack and I will discuss the  and get back to you.
 

From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 6:02 PM
To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD) <j >
Subject: RE: EA Sessions.draft 1.12 09 16
 
Janice:
 
Please see my comments for discussion.
 
Lorna

From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov] 

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (6)

(b)(3), (6)

Record referred to DOJ

Record referred to DOJ

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), 
(4), (5), (6)



Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 5:10 PM
To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD) <
Subject: RE: EA Sessions.draft 1.12 09 16
 
I will make the technical changes.
 

 

 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

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
To: Jack MacDonald
Subject: FW: New Nominee Report
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 8:56:53 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 1:44 PM
To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD) >
Subject: RE: New Nominee Report

Janice:

I wanted to give you my comments on the updated draft and we can discuss at 2:00.

Question regarding Part 6, line 53.

Thanks!
Lorna

(b) (6)

(b)(3), (5), (6)

Record referred to DOJ

Record referred to DOJ



-----Original Message-----
From: Lorna A. Syme [mailto:lasyme@oge.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 12:48 PM
To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD) 
Subject: RE: New Nominee Report

How about 2:00?

-----Original Message-----
From: Jack MacDonald [mailto:jjmacdon@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 10:53 AM
To: Rodgers, Janice (JMD) 
Subject: RE: New Nominee Report

Hi Janice,

I wanted to let you know that I will be out of the office tomorrow.  If anything comes up on the report that you need
help on, Lorna Syme is backing me up.  She can be reached at 202-482-9277 or lasyme@oge.gov.

Also, I just found out that the contact number in Integrity is not the filer's phone number.  For now, you should
contact the filer using the email address entered in Integrity.  If you have any problems contacting the filer or getting
a response, please let me know as soon as possible so we can help.  We have been asked by the transition team to
push this through as soon as possible.

Thanks,

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Record referred to DOJ

Record referred to DOJ

record referred to DOJ





>
> Thanks,
>
> Jack
>
> Jack MacDonald
> Program Analyst, Presidential Nominations Branch U.S. Office of
> Government Ethics
> 1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500
> Washington, D.C.  20005-3917
> Tel:  202-482-9310
>
>
>
>
>
>
> OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.
>
>
>
>
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









>>
>> Lorna updated me on everything you discussed on Friday while I was out.  Do you have some time to discuss the
report and ethics agreement at 1:00pm?
>>
>> Thanks,
>>
>> Jack
>>
>> Jack MacDonald
>> Program Analyst, Presidential Nominations Branch U.S. Office of
>> Government Ethics
>> 1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500 Washington, D.C.  20005-3917
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
>



From: Jack MacDonald
To: "Rodgers, Janice (JMD)"
Subject: Nominee Report
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:05:50 AM
Attachments: EA Sessions - OGE Edits - 12.16.16.docx

Hi Janice,
 
Can you please give me a call when you receive this email?  I have one comment about the attached
ethics agreement that I would like to discuss with you, and one other follow-up question.
 
Thanks,
 
Jack
 
Jack MacDonald
Program Analyst, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C.  20005-3917
Tel:  202-482-9310
 
 

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), 
(6)



From: Jack MacDonald
To: "
Cc: "Rodgers, Janice (JMD)"; Emory A. Rounds III
Subject: FW: PRECLEARED: Jefferson Sessions
Date: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:56:18 AM
Attachments: EA for preclearance [Sessions].docx

Attached please find the precleared ethics agreement for Senator Sessions.
 
Thank you,
 
Jack
 
Jack MacDonald
Program Analyst, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C.  20005-3917
Tel:  202-482-9310
 
 

From: Deborah J. Bortot 
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2016 9:41 AM
To: 
Cc: Jack MacDonald; 'Rodgers, Janice (JMD)'; Emory A. Rounds III; Teresa L. Williamson; David J. Apol;
Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson; Keith Labedz
Subject: PRECLEARED: Jefferson Sessions
 
Annie, Jefferson Sessions is precleared. 
 
Janice, please let us know .
 
Jack, please forward the ethics agreement to Annie.
 
Thanks!
Deb
 
Deborah J. Bortot
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237

3 page attachment withheld in full - (b)(3), (4), (5), 
(6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b)(5)

Ann Donaldson email

Ann Donaldson email



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Emory A. Rounds III; Heather A. Jones; Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Keith Labedz
Subject: FW: Senate Transmissions
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 4:43:14 PM

 
 
From: Ann M Donaldson [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:46 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot
Subject: Senate Transmissions
 
Deb, 
You will be receiving emails shortly regarding transmitting Senator Sessions and Mr. Pompeo's pre-
cleared 278 Reports and Ethics Agreements to the appropriate Senate committee.  Going forward, we will
send such emails to confirm the President-elect's intent to nominate once we have received confirmation
of a filer's pre-clearance from your office.  We will continue this process until Inauguration Day.   
Thanks, 
Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 
51 Louisiana Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
Office +

==========
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege.  If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
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



From: Integrity.gov
To: Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Integrity.gov: Report Pending Action
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 10:57:09 AM

A 2017 Nominee report for Sessions, Jefferson B is pending your action as OGE Nominee Program Manager. You
may access the report by logging into integrity at https://integrity.gov.





 

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:15 PM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) >
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Rodrick T.
Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; '

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
 
Good Morning,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Jefferson B. Sessions.  President-Elect
Trump has announced his intention to nominate Senator Sessions for the position of Attorney
General, Department of Justice.
 
The hard copy of the attached documents will be placed at OGE reception for pick up by a
Senate rider page per our agreement. If you have any questions, please contact Teresa
Williamson @ 202-482-9283.
 
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package, and please let
me know in your response whether you will send a Senate rider page.
 
Thanks!
 
 
Teresa Williamson
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

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
Subject: Amendment
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 5:17:58 PM

Hi Janice,
 
Following up on our telephone conversation, here is language for the two letters that would be
required to address any inadvertently omitted asset(s).  Once you have the missing information,
please insert it into the first draft letter below and send it back to me for review before signature.
 
Thanks,
 
Jack
 
Filer Letter to DAEO
 
Dear DAEO:
 

 

 

 
Sincerely,
 
Filer Name
 
DAEO Letter to OGE
 
Dear Mr. Shaub:
 

 
Sincerely,
 
DAEO Name
 
 
 

(b) (5)

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
To: "Rodgers  Janice (JMD)"
Subject: Updated Draft Amendment Letter
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 12:50:44 PM

Hi Janice,
 
I’ll call you about this new version in a moment.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 9:17 AM
To: 'Rodgers, Janice (JMD)' >
Subject: Status
 
Hi Janice,
 
I thought I should check in with you to see how things are going with Senator Sessions’ supplement
to his 278.  Can you please let me know when you get a chance?
 
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









From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Rodgers, Janice (JMD)"; Jack MacDonald; Lorna A. Syme; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:18:48 PM
Attachments: Sessions, Jefferson B. finalEA.pdf

Sessions, Jefferson B. finalsenateletter.pdf
Sessions, Jefferson B. final278.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
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

Final EA and final senate letter released below. 278 financial disclosure report 
withheld in full - (b)(3) - Report available at https //extapps2.oge gov/201/
Presiden nsf/PAS%20Index?OpenView.  



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson; Heather A. Jones; " "
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:15:18 PM
Attachments: Sessions, Jefferson B. finalEA.pdf

Sessions, Jefferson B. finalsenateletter.pdf
Sessions, Jefferson B. final278.pdf

Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Jefferson B. Sessions. President-Elect
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

Final EA and final senate letter released below. 278 financial disclosure 
report withheld in full - (b)(3) - Report available at https://
extapps2.oge.gov/201/Presiden.nsf/PAS%20Index?OpenView.  

(b)(6) - Ann Donaldson email

(b)(6) - Kasey O'Connor email



From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Jack MacDonald
Subject: FW: Senator Sessions
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:51:48 PM

From: Ann M Donaldson [ ] 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 3:51 PM
To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: Senator Sessions
On behalf of the President-Elect, this email serves as confirmation that the President-Elect intends to
nominate Senator Jeff Sessions to be Attorney General. Please transmit his pre-cleared 278 report and
any accompanying documents to the appropriate Senate committee. 

Thank you, 
Annie

Ann M. Donaldson
Associate 
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠ 
51 Louisiana Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
Office 

==========
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private, confidential, or protected
by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete it from your system
without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail, so that our records can be corrected.
==========

(b)(6) - Ann Donaldson email
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The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

By letters dated December 23, 2016, and January 26, 2017, the Office of Government 
Ethics (OGE) transmitted to the Committee the financial disclosure report, ethics agreement, an 
amended financial disclosure report, and a supplement to the ethics agreement of  
Jefferson B. Sessions in connection with his nomination for the position of Attorney General, 
Department of Justice.  Enclosed are a letter from the Department of Justice and a letter from 
Senator Sessions further supplementing Senator Sessions’ ethics agreement.    

We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Department of Justice concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and 
Senator Sessions’ proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues to 
believe that Senator Sessions is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
governing conflicts of interest.

Sincerely, 

Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
Director 

Enclosures

February 3, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.03 15 56 12 -05'00'




